From:  Gubman, Joanna

Sent: 9/9/2013 5:15:59 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: AW: RE: Coffee/Catch up new time
Sure! Sf puc has a nice cafe...

Joanna Gubman | 0 415.703.2333 | m 650.387.7848
Sent from my smartphone.

Von: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>

An: "Gubman, Joanna" <Joanna.Gubman@cpuc.ca.gov>
Gesendet: Montag, 09. September 2013 17:38:39 GMT+00:00
Betreff: RE: Coffee/Catch up new time

How about 8:30 coffee on Sept 19 — before the Commission meeting?
Somewhere near your office.

From: Gubman, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Gubman@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Saturday, September 07, 2013 5:50 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: AW: Coffee/Catch up new time

Hi Laura,

So what's our plan? Just let me know :)

Cheers,

Joanna

Von: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com}
Gesendet: Dienstag, 3. September 2013 15:18
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An: Gubman, Joanna
Betreff: RE: Coffee/Catch up new time

This is getting pretty funny, right? | can’t do lunch Monday, and this Friday is
horrendous ~ I'll be at the Commission all day.

More dates please . . .

From: Gubman, Joanna [mailio:Joanna.Gubman@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 12:53 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Tentative: Coffee/Catch up new time

When: Monday, September 09, 2013 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time
(US & Canada).

Where: Meet by pge waterfall at 77 beale

Oh no, my meeting with PG&E got pushed earlier, so it conflicts with our morning plans.
How about this alternative time (Monday early lunch, 11:30-12:30)? Alternatively, this
Friday Sept 6 at 9am (or earlier) is also great. I'll be around PG&E at both times
anyway.

Cheers,

Joanna

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://ww
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